
Chang, Richard

From: Chang, Richard
Sent: Friday, November 12, 2010 7:26 AM
To: Burns, Shawn
Cc: Yerokun, Jimi; Santiago, Patricia; Schaperow, Jason
Subject: Updates

Shawn,

I am in the process of trying to create an integrated schedule for SOARCA for myself and the SOARCA team
and I have some suggestions/questions that I would like to discuss with you:

1. On every Monday please send me a quick bulleted list of:
-who in Sandia is working on what for SOARCA that week
-what is going to get completed that week
-what can Richard Chang assist you on (in regards to making sure NRC resources are available to not
slow you down)

2. Where are we right now in regards to:
-Appendix A Staff comment resolutions
-Appendix B Staff comment resolutions
-Peer review comment resolutions (do we have a table similar to the staff comments available?)
-Plant comments (I will set something up to answer your questions on PB when needed)
-Am I missing anything?

In regards to schedule, right now Jennifer is not supportive of an extension request until we can figure out how
long it will take us to incorporate Surry's responses. Once we review their response we can go back to her, if
needed.

Give me a call if you are available today.

Thanks,
Richard

Richard Chang
Program Manager
RES/DSA/SPB
301-251-7980
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